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The Clinton County Courthouse stands on an open square in Frankfort,
Indiana.

The structure is a rectangular mass aligned north and south, with a
central clocktower flanked by square corner pavilions. The roof is
a low hip, truncated by a flat deck and interrupted across its center
by a raised gabled bay which connects the central frontispieces of
the east and west facades, and serves as the base for the clocktower.

The design of French Second Empire inspiration with Renaissance and
Mannerist overtones is executed in’ Indiana Oolitic limestone. The
first and second floors form a smooth rusticated plinth for the third
and fourth floors which feature a giant order of Corinthian pilasters
on the east and west elevations. Fenestration consists of deeply re-
cessed flat openings on the first two levels and openings with flanking
pilasters variously recessed on third and fourth floors. The windows
of the top level are read as transom panels on the exterior. The
window bays between the Corinthian pilasters are capped with flat
lintels; otherwise openings are round-arched with those of the corner
pavilions elaborated with compound arches. All sash are original
two-over-two double-hung. The central frontispiece of each elevation
features a round-arched opening deeply recessed behind flanking
Corinthian columns distyle-in antis on the second level -and-a Simple
square recessed opening beneath. The design is elaborated on the

east and west elevations by the fact that the re-entrant corners of
the central bay are convex curves and that the first and second

levels project from the facade; monumental stairways which once

graced al] four entrances were removed in the late 1950 s

The roofllne is particularly elaborate. The entablature cons1sts

of a plain frieze with oversized square modillions beneath a broad
eave, the cornice is surmounted by prominent acroteria at its corners
and midpoints; a solid parpet with panels and dadoes runs between the
attics of the corner pavilions and central frontispieces. The attic
stories are decorated with festoons and a bracketed cornice with a
panelled frieze. The stepped roofs of the corner pavilions are topped
by larger-than-life seated figures; centrally placed pedestals above
the frontispieces feature standing figures. Flanking the central
pavilions on the east and west elevations are vertically elongated
chimneys which rise from round-arched bases and are capped with seg-
mental hoods.

The central clocktower consists of a smooth ashlar base, an elaborate
square pavilion, and an attic story surmounted by a dome; the dome's
original lantern is now missing. Each elevation of the pavilion has
a projecting central bay supported by consoles and flanked by a tall
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narrow window on either side; each of the three elements is surmounted
by a Tow pediment. On the face of =2ach projecting bay is a circular
clockface inscribed in a square tablet.

The interior is divided into quadrants by two central hallways, whose
crossing creates a rotunda beneath the dome. On either side of the
crossing were two spiral stairways which extended from the first to
fourth floors; about 1900, one of these was replaced with an elevator.
The remaining staircase has a heavy walnut rail with stocky newels and
balusters of Neo-Jacobean design. The interior is otherwise decorated
in a classical vocabulary, with Roman Doric pilasters flanking openings
whose enframements are recessed into the walls; egg and dart mouldings
are used in both the woodwork and the panels of the plaster ceilings.
The second and third floors have also retained their original Minton
tile floors. The major space of the interior is the third floor court-
room, which still retains its Corinthian pilasters and golden oak fur-
niture, although the ceiling has been lowered.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Clinton County Courthouse is architecturally §ignificant as an example of
the work of George Bunting, the most prolific designer 0f,Ind1aqg courthguses.
Bunting's earliest knowh work is the Johnson County Courthouse in Franklin

(1879); that design was a hybrid of Neo-Jacobean and French Second Empire
influences. One unusual aspect of the Clinton County design is that in the

same year, 1881, the architect used the same design, though executed in brick,
for the Madison County Courthouse in Anderson (demolished in 1969). The de-

sign of the two structures represents Bunting's most elaborate use of French
devices; in his next known design, the Wells County Courthouse of 1889, he had
dropped the classical vocabulary entirely for the newly-fashionable Richardsonian
Romanesque, with its simple outline and rugged masonry.

The Clinton County Courthouse is also notable as the center of government for
Frankfort and the surrounding area. The political and governmental associations
with the site began in 1830; in that year county officials settled a dispute
over whether Frankfort or Jefferson should be the county seat. John Pence
offered sixty acres and one hundred dollars if.the.county seat would be located
on his land. The gift was accepted, and Frankfort was selected.

The first courthouse was a clapboard sided structure of hewn logs and was lo-
cated on the southside of the square. The structure was one and a half stories
measuring 18 by 24 feet. This one-room building was replaced in 1838 by a more
substantial two story structure housing two offices on the first floor and a
courtroom on the second floor. By 1880 the county had Tong outgrown the second
courthouse; however, previous county commissioners had delayed constructing a
new building, fearing a political backlash over taxes associated with a new
structure.

Riding the crest of a rising economy in the county, the commissioners in 1881

selected George Bunting as the project architect.  In 1882 the old courthouse

was auctioned off for $300, and the cornerstone was laid on September 2, 1882,
during a ceremony that drew people from a multi-county area.

The firm of Farman and Pearce served as the contractor, finishing the structure
for about $200,000. Politics entered in the construction when the opposition
press claimed that defective materials were being used. Many questioned the
use of mud cement in the foundation and the cry of "soft cement" was heard
throughout the county.
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Since its completion, the Clinton County Courthouse has been the focal

point for local political and governmental activities affecting all county
residents.



